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Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

26™ Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON

MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi,

RE: EB-2023-0062 - Enbridge Gas Inc. - 2021 DSM Deferral and Variance Account
Disposition Application

We are writing on behalf of the Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable Growers ("OGVG") to
confirm that, having reviewed the earlier filed submissions of OEB Staff and SEC,

OGVG does not have any submissions to make in this proceeding.

Yours very truly,

ichael R. Buonaguro



